
 
 

TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 
Section §115 Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan & Trust 

Trustee Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday January 21, 2020 at 12:30 p.m. 
Independence Room  

1355 Capital Boulevard, Reno, NV 89502 
 

 

1. Roll call* 

2. Public comment  limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

3. Approval of the agenda (For Possible Action) 

4. Approval of the October 15, 2019 minutes. (For Possible Action) 

5. Discussion and action on signing §115 Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan and Trust Board 
of Trustees Annual Pledge of Personal Commitment/Disclosure Form—Jessica Atkinson (For 
Possible Action) 

6. Review and consideration for approval of request for reimbursement of premiums – 
Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

7. Presentation of the Budget for calendar year 2020 –Michele Sullivan (For Possible Action) 

8. Review of Retirement Benefits Investment Fund (RBIF) performance review—Michele 
Sullivan* 

9. Trustee comments and requests for future agenda items* 

10. Public comment  limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

11. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 
NOTES: 
1. The announcement of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: Truckee Meadows Water Authority (1355 Capital Blvd., 
Reno), Reno City Hall (1 E. First St., Reno), Sparks City Hall (431 Prater Way, Sparks), Sparks Justice Court (1675 E. Prater Way, Sparks), Washoe 
County Courthouse (75 Court St., Reno), Washoe County Central Library (301 South Center St., Reno), Washoe County Administration (1001 
East Ninth St., Reno), and at http://www.tmwa.com. 
2. In accordance with NRS 241.020, this agenda closes three working days prior to the meeting. We are pleased to make reasonable 
accommodations for persons who are disabled and wish to attend meetings. If you require special arrangements for the meeting, please call 
834-8002 before the meeting date. 
3. The Board may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay discussion on agenda 
items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 
4. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
5. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The public may sign-up to speak during the 
public comment period or on a specific agenda item by completing a “Request to Speak” card and submitting it to the clerk. In addition to the 
public comment periods, the Chairman has the discretion to allow public comment on any agenda item, including any item on which action is to 
be taken. 

http://www.tmwa.com/
http://www.tmwa.com/


  01/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 04  
  

  

 

Minutes of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Trust  Page 1 of 3 
October 15, 2019 

DRAFT - NOT REVIEWED BY TRUSTEES 
 

Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust  
  a single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT October 15, 2019 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees 
was held on Tuesday, October 15, 2019 in the Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
Independence Room, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, Nevada. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent: 
Michele Sullivan Sandra Tozi 
Charles Atkinson 
Randall Van Hoozer 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Rosalinda Rodriguez       
Jessica Atkinson 
Mike Venturino 
Gus Rossi 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

  



  01/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 04  
  

  

 

Minutes of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Trust  Page 2 of 3 
October 15, 2019 

DRAFT - NOT REVIEWED BY TRUSTEES 
 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of 
the Trustees present, the Trustees approved the agenda. 

4. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 16, 2019 MINUTES 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of 
the Trustees present, the Trustees approved the July 16, 2019 meeting 
minutes. 

5. REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF REQUEST OF REIMBURSMENT OF 
PREMIUMS FOR MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT THROUGH MUTUAL OF OMAHA PAID FOR 
THROUGH SOCIAL SECURITY 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees 
present, the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for 
Medicare supplement through Mutual of Omaha paid through Social Security. 

6. REVIEW OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS INVESTMENT FUND (RBIF) PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

 Ms. Sullivan advised that as of June 30, 2019 we are back to having a positive rate of 
return by 8% which is a higher rate than the 6% assumption used in the actuary. 

For informational purposes only, no action required.  

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE TRUSTEE DIRECTION REGARDING MEETING TIMES AND 
DATES FOR 2020 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of 
the Trustees present, the Trustees approved the meeting dates for 
2020. 

8. TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

RBIF investment 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER 

Ms. Jessica Atkinson provided an update to the trustees regarding Open Enrollment for 
2020 changes.  There will be an approximate 4% premium increase for the CDS medical 



  01/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 04  
  

  

 

Minutes of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Trust  Page 3 of 3 
October 15, 2019 

DRAFT - NOT REVIEWED BY TRUSTEES 
 

plan.  This increase will equalize the premiums between the two plans (HHP and CDS). 
Another notable change is that City of Reno will no longer have a Medicare Tier rate for 
members over 65 this too will be effective 01/01/2020.  Informational material is being 
created to assist in communicating these changes to retirees on our plans. In addition, 
the HR department will be hosting Open Enrollment meetings specific for retirees to 
answer any questions they may have. 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Sullivan adjourned the meeting at 12:40 p.m. 

Minutes were approved by the Trustees in session on ________________. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
________________________________________________ 
Rosalinda Rodriguez, Recording Secretary 



  01/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05















01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



01/21/2020 OPEB § 115 - Agenda item 06



                                                                                                   01/21/2020 §115 PRMT Agenda Item 07    

  Page 1 of 1 

§115 Post- Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
  a single employer plan sponsored by 

  Truckee Meadows Water Authority  

 

TO: Board of Trustees of the TMWA §115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 

FROM: Michele Sullivan, TMWA CFO and Trust Chairperson 

DATE: January 21, 2020 

SUBJECT:     Presentation of the Budget for Calendar Year 2020 

 

 

Recommendation 

 

The Board of Trustees approves the calendar year 2020 budget.  

 

Suggested Motion 

 

 

Discussion 

 

The Calendar Year 2020 Budget for the §115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (OPEB) is 

provided for the Trustee’s review in Attachment A. In addition to retiree health and life 

insurance premiums, the budget reflects contributions/additions from the employer, the retiree’s 

portion of premiums and certain administrative expenses primarily for legal services 

and the annual audit.  No unrealized gain/loss in asset fair value is planned for this year as this is 

difficult to accurately predict.  The Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) to be deposited 

with the Trust from TMWA is expected to be approximately $107,623 in the calendar year. 

TMWA conducts an actuarial analysis every two years to make sure funding levels are adequate. 

 

The OPEB expects to incur about $66,000 in gross retiree health care and life premium expenses. 

The Trust now provides benefits for four beneficiaries who are actually receiving benefits and 

enrolled in plans offered by TMWA The Trust has two beneficiaries who are receiving benefits 

via reimbursement of premiums via trust credit (not enrolled in plans offered by TMWA). The 

Trust has a total of six beneficiaries who are currently receiving a life benefit. The budget was 

based on zero additional requests or indication of retirees expecting to enroll in this calendar 

year. 

 

Total OPEB assets are expected to be around $1.2 million throughout the calendar year and are 

reflective of a very healthy funding level to meet future Plan participant requirements. The RBIF 

assets allocation is approximately 72% equities and 28% fixed rate securities so volatility in the 

equity markets will translate to RBIF investment performance. 

 

 



  01/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 07_A 

Additions

Contributions

Employer 107,623$            

Plan Members 23,000                

Total Contributions 130,623              

Investment Income

Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair value of investment -                           

Investment income 20,700                

Less investment expenses (200)                     

Net investment income 20,500                

Total Additions 151,123              

Deductions

Benefits paid 66,000                

Administrative expenses 16,000                

Total Deductions 82,000                

Net Increase (Decrease) 69,123$              

Truckee Meadows Water Authority

Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust

Budget for Calendar Year 2020

Attachment A



R
e

tir
em

en
t B

e
ne

fit
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

B
oa

rd
 M

e
et

in
g 

- 
R

ep
o

rt
s

11

01
/2

1/
20

20
 O

PE
B 

§1
15

 A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 0
8


	2020.01.21 OPEB Agenda_Final
	2020.01.21 OPEB 04 October meeting minutes draft
	2020.01.21 OPEB 05 Conflict of Interest Policy
	2020.0121. OPEB 06 Reimbursement requet
	2020.01.21. OPEB 07 Presentation of Budget for Calendar Year 2020 - Sec 115
	2020.01.21. OPEB 07 Attachment A Budget CY 2020 - Sec 115
	2020.01.21 OPEB 08 RBIF Performance Report 9-30-19



